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Dear Andrew

Thank you for your recent written question asking what action | am taking to reduce the length
of time patients have to wait to see a consultant urologist.

| have been very clear in my expectations to the NHS around the need for them to deliver improved
waiting times across all services including urology. Particular national focus has been on the
reduction of total waits over two years, and outpatient waits over 1 year.

Based on the September 2023 data:
e The number of waits over 2-years for urology has reduced by 31% since April 2022
e The number of waits over 1-year for first outpatient appointments for urology has reduced by
40% since April 2022

Urology is a challenged area of delivery for both increased cancer demand and routine pathways. |
have tasked the planned care clinical implementation group of the planned care programme, to work
with health boards to improve pathway working and shared learning to ensure equity of access for
both cancer and routine RTT pathways.

Yours sincerely

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales
mailto:andrewrt.davies@senedd.wales

